

Meeting Minutes
November 2005

Meeting called to order at 7:03PM

Secretary's Report

Given by: Tara Johns
Motion to accept: Jeff Mellow
2nd by: Andrew Cowden

Treasurer's Report

Given by: Jason
Checking \$971.52
Savings \$30,195.16
Accepted by: Jeff
2nd by: Jerry Onks

RE Report

Given by: Brian Johns
Accepted by: Andrew
2nd by: Jeff

The club is launching a rally program, with the first event on November 19. There is a sponsor for the event.

Competition Report

Given by: Richard Darnell
Accepted by: Andrew
2nd by: Jeff

Old Business

Still waiting on '05 helmets to come out to get 2000 helmets at a discount

Waiting on info from Randall on PA system

No word on pavement expansion yet, Richard currently working on

Accepted by: Brian
2nd by: Jason

New Business

Tara is looking into the price of jackets for 1st place drivers for the year. Richard suggested having trophies for 1st-3rd place only.

There was discussion on where to have the banquet this year.

Nominations:

RE: Gerald Wadleigh, Steve Crotts

Asst RE: Jeff Mellow

Comp Director: Dan Chadwick

Asst Comp Director: Dean Howlett, Kyle Morgan, Brian Johns, Randall Wilcox, Nick Amick

Treasurer:

Jason Farley

Secretary:

Tara Johns, Andrew Cowden, Mike Balek

Board Members:

Brendan Thompson, Nick Amick, Jerry Onks, Jerry Onks, Dean Howlett, Tara Johns

Nominations will be re-open at the December meeting.

Andrew motioned to adjourn at 8:20pm

2nd by: Jerry